

Community Coalition of Forest County Meeting Minutes: June 12, 2018 Hosted: Forest County

Location: Forest County Courthouse- County Board Room

Attendance: Jody Jensen, Holli Denton, Jacee Anderson, Becky Boquist, Meagan Otto, Meagan Pichler, Eric Swanson, Chris Stark, Melinda Otto, Erin Howerton, Nicholas VanZile, Shelby Cleereman

- 1. Meeting called to order by Chairperson: 8:35 am
- 2. Introductions and attendance of new participants
- 3. Approval of agenda: Motion approved by Melinda Otto and seconded by Eric Swanson, all ayes
- 4. Review/Approve June 12, 2018 Minutes: we were supposed to have separate Annual Meeting minutes taken, none to review for regular meeting.
- Review/Approved Treasurer's Report: Holli Denton- \$16,234.03. there are a few bills to be paid. Holli is still working on software and system for getting it organized. Motion to approve Treasurer's report as is by Melinda Otto, seconded by Eric Swanson, all ayes

6. Reports

- A. Northwood's Coalition
 - DEC- MOU still needs to be signed. Tony is chairperson.
 - Coalition Building- sustainability, mission/vision, SWOT Analysis, Orientation packets
 - Community Gathering- 30-40 people in Laona for Written Off Documentary, great questions and discussion following the documentary with discussion panel. Ben Meyer from Newswatch 12 facilitated. Sheriff's Department, Jane Funk, and recovery coaches were part of the panel. Possibility of Northwood's Tour this fall with Written Off.
 - DITEP trainings will have incentives available for attending. Sessions to be held in Wausau in July.
- B. Partnership for Success Grant Update
 - There are invoices to be paid
 - DRE recertification discussion, invoice for their time.
 - Working on the newsletter
 - OYRBS- meeting last Thursday with schools. All three schools are doing the OYRBS and Tina Taylor gets all the aggregate data from the state for the entire county. This group will be working on a report with the data and look to present this at a future meeting.
- C. Mole Lake Coalition/Tribal AmeriCorps Update
 - Report from Bob Kovar given by Jacee. They are in the recruitment process and have 11 of 13 spots filled for this year. Next year they will have 12.



- D. Will add FCP Empowered Communities for a Healthier Nation Workgroup update to next agenda under reports.
- 7. Old Business:
 - A. STR funding- Sheriff's Department trained all of their staff to carry Narcan.
 - Are school districts interested in getting a staff member(s) trained to administer Narcan? Schools not present to discuss this further.
- 8. New Business:
 - A. CCFC History Donna VanZile was unable to attend. Jacee is going to look at our goals, SWOT analysis, etc. to work on developing a work plan. Any suggestions from the group? We will start to discuss further. Group looking to keep moving forward.
 - B. Restorative Justice-
 - look into Valerie Loduha to come present on Wellness Court.
 - Teen Court presentation by Eric? Does anyone want to tackle this? Bring people in to discuss Teen Court- the DA, Carter Shampo. Are we missing anyone?
 - C. Prevention/Awareness
 - In progress
 - Dose of Reality, Personal Lock Boxes, Permanent drug drop box, website/Facebook, newsletters, media releases, Healthy living Powwows, Written Off documentary, Mock Teen Bedroom, OYRBS, Narcan training, Sharps collection
 - Look at the OYRBS data
 - What can we do in the schools?
 - Take a look at "street smarts" Other counties are doing it. Talk to the schools, FCHD, and FCP community Health, Josh Yager about this.
 - D. Treatment/Recovery
 - In progress
 - 1. Narcan training, recovery coaches, HOPE consortium
 - Need yet
 - 1. Treatment facilities, respite care, resources and referrals
 - Holli Denton passed out information on services in our area and surrounding areas
 - Becky Boquist added that Marshfield Clinic has a very extensive resource list. Hope consortionum website. Resource Guide. The button is called "Where to turn for help"
 - 1. *Add this to the Collations website
 - Hope consortium care coordinators are very helpful, do wrap arounds for men. Women, 18 and up with opioid or meth addiction. Can be referred by the women's outreach number



- Women's outreach covers Forest County and can help with all addictions. Their number is 1-877-801-3485
- E. Drug Endangered Children
 - Tony Crum is the Chairperson
 - MOU needs to signed yet, and need the training
 - Lead members include Sheriff's Department, DSS, and ICW
 - Missing members: Becky Boquist requests that care coordinators be a huge part of DEC. Look into getting dental checks done for the kids.
- 9. Member Sharing
 - A. Jacee explained Sharps collection that has taken place at Health Department, requested \$150 to cover costs of the disposal. Jody made motion, seconded by Eric Swanson, all ayes
- 10. Items for Next Month's Agenda
 - A. Bylaw
 - B. Mission and Vision
 - C. Work plan
 - D. Discussion of moving meeting time to 10:30 am. Motion made by Eric Swanson, seconded by Holli Denton, all ayes
 - E. Next meeting will be held tentatively at the Health and Wellness Center
- 11. Motion to adjourn at 10:18 am by Holli Denton, seconded by Jody Jenson, all ayes

Next Meeting

DATE: July 10th, 2018 HOSTED BY: Forest County Potawatomi LOCATION: TBA TIME: 10:30AM – 12:00PM